



07881991383 Izzy.bushell.ext@bbc.co.uk **SKILLS**





PROFILE |

Freelance Broadcast Journalist with a BSC Degree in Television and Broadcasting at The University of Portsmouth and an MA in Broadcast Journalism at The University of Salford. Currently working as a freelancer for BBC Morning Live, Radio 5 live and BBC Breakfast. Presented a large amount of live shows, events and radio shows as well as having experience in production roles on shows such as, C4 Steph's Packed Lunch, BBC Match of The Day and BBC'S coverage on Commonwealth Games 2022. Experienced in leading young talent with companies such as, Personal Best Education and when being a children's party entertainer at Build A Bear Workshop. Owner of a growing YouTube Channel with over 1000,000 views, consisting of mainly interview style content, covering various topics and stories. Strong knowledge in specific editing software's such as Final Cut Pro X, Adobe Premiere Pro, Photoshop and Audition. Has written for local papers and reported for local news shows. Has a passion for talking and interacting in front of the camera with others, particularly within content that is related to current news and public affairs.

- Strong knowledge in software's such as Final Cut Pro, Avid Media Composer, Photoshop and Audition.
- Qualification in Under Water filming.
- NCTJ Gold Standard Qualification including, Media Law and Public Affairs and 60wpm Shorthand.

EMPLOYMENT

TV & RADIO

BBC RADIO 5 LIVE -PHONE PRODUCER-23/09/2022-Current

This involves taking the calls that com through to the station during a show phone in and taking their points and then deciding whether they are suitable to be put on air to discuss the particular topic that day.

C4 STEPH'S PACKED LUNCH- AUTOCUE OP- 15/09/2022- Current

I operate the Autocue which involves scrolling through the script during the rehearsal as well as when the show is live and making sure I am in the correct part of the script if anything in the running order changes.

BBC MORNING LIVE -SCRIPT EDITOR/AUTO CUE- 1/06/2022- Current

This involves me editing the final draft of the script and being in charge of editorial changes to the script throughout the rehearsal, as well as operating the autocue for the rehearsal and live show.

BBC EUROPEAN CHAMPS 2022- SCRIPT EDITOR- 20/08/2022-21/08/2022

This involved me keeping track of the producers editorial changes and making sure they were up to date within the autocue script throughout the live coverage

BBC COMMONWEALTH GAMES 2022-SCRIPT EDITOR -29/07/2022-2/08/2022

This involved me keeping track of the producers editorial changes and making sure they were up to date within the autocue script throughout the live coverage of the event.

SKY NEWS- OUTPUT PRODUCER-17/04/2022-19/04/2022

This particular role involved editing and researching content for the Kay Burley and Breakfast show. For example, editing SOTS, writing cues, finding stills and creating graphics for stories.

BBC BREAKFAST-AUTOCUE OP-8/10/2021- Current

I operate the Autocue which involves scrolling through the script when the show is live and making sure I am in the correct part of the script if anything in the running order changes.

BAUER SOUTH WEST- REPORTER - 19/04/2021-23/04/2021

I worked as a reporter for Bauer's South West team where I wrote the daily news bulletins. I also produced and presented a bulletin for their social media page and wrote published print articles.

ITV'S UNBELIEVABLE MOMENTS CAUGHT ON CAMERA - RESEARCHER - 29/03/2021-6/04/2021

ITV's Unbelievable Moments Caught On Camera, is a show that is focused on videos that have gone viral and the people behind them. My main responsibility was researching for strong clips to use in the show and potential contributors.

RADIOALTY - PRESENTER- 11/01/2021-16/01/2021

I did a week at RadioAlty where I recorded the daily news bulletin as well as an end of week show based on how the pandemic has affected the arts industry, which included a variety of interviews.

OMG RADIO - PRESENTER- 29/09/2020-29/03/2021

I did a weekly segment where I reveal the latest film and TV releases.

WOOD CUT MEDIA -RUNNER - 17/02/2020-23/02/2020

I was responsible for helping to buy necessary items for departments as well as general refreshments for the cast/crew, I was also responsible for helping the cast as they arrived by taking them to hair and makeup. Lastly, I was also lucky enough to get a taste of the digital marketing side of the production when I was given a digital camera and asked to take some still images for the company's social media while the filming was taking place.

ANCHOR FM - PRESENTER - 16/12/2019-16/03/2020

I hosted my own weekly podcast called 'TV Slags. This podcast is where myself and a co presenter reviewed the latest TV shows.

CASTLEDOWN FM - PRESENTER- 05/08/2019- 10/08/2019- 09:00-14:00

I produced and presented the Morning Show. This involved creating playlists and running orders for upcoming radio shows throughout the week as well as doing the same for the Morning Show which is was able to present.

BBC BLUE PETER - RUNNER - 20/06/2019 - 12:00-18:00

I worked on the set of a pre-recorded segment on 'Office Chair Racing'. This involved cable bashing and providing the crew with regular refreshments such as making tea and coffees. I was also given the opportunity to have a read through of the auto cue script and point out any adjustments or mistakes that could be changed.

BBC SPORT- ASSISTANT CAMERA OPERATOR-20/06/2019 15:00-18:00

I assisted as a camera operator on a package on gymnastics. This involved going around with a Go Pro Hero 7 and taking close up shots of the gymnasts as they performed their piece.

PURE FM - PRESENTER- Every Friday 14:00-15:00 - 22/03/2019-23/03/2020

I hosted and produced my own radio show on Pure FM. The show was called 'Pink Friday' and it is all about being a diva including, a weekly segment called 'Am I a Diva or is this normal?' This involved creating a running order every week ready to present on air on a Friday.

PURE FM - PRESENTER - 15/03/2019 -9:00-18:00

I co presented The Varsity radio Show. This involved discussing and updating the scores throughput the whole day of the event.

ALL SMILES IN WONDERLAND BAND -CAMERA OPERATOR - 28/02/2019-01/03/2019

I shot and edited a promotional video for indie band, All Smiles and Wonderland. This involved, filming their gig and filming a talking head interview with the main vocalist. Then Editing this into a one minute promo for their new EP.

CASTLEDOWN FM - PRESENTER- 31/12/2018- 18:00-00:00

I co presented the New Year's Eve Countdown Show. This involved myself and a co presenter going through the highlights of the year and playing quizzes and counting down the hours until midnight.

CASTLEDOWN FM - PRESENTER- 27/07/2018-03/08/2018

I was a presenter and producer. This involved creating playlists and running orders for upcoming radio shows throughout the week as well as doping the same for the afternoon show which is was able to present.

BBC SPORT- RUNNER - 8/07/2018 - 14:00-18:00 & 18/06/2018 - 14:00-18:00

I worked on the set of a package based on Archery. This involved cable bashing and providing the crew with regular refreshments that were bought with us to the shooting location. I also assisted in preparing the script/interview questions for another package based on the dance craze, 'Flossing'.

BBC BREAKFAST- ASSISTANT CAMERA OPERATOR - 18/12/2017 8:00-10:00

I Shadowed camera operator on live set of BBC Breakfast. This involved learning and witnessing different angles and shots within live TV as well as being able to use and experiment with the camera equipment in order to get a true feel of the camera operating role within live television.

JAMES CUPSTEY- ASSISTANT EDITOR - 5 July 2016 - 10:00-15:00

I assisted professional photographer and videographer, James Cupstey on an editing Job. This involved providing creative and technical ideas such as particular transitions to improve a specific edit of a short film.

PRINT

BASINGSTOKE OBSERVER -WRITER- 7/01/2020-12/01/2020

I was a journalist for the Basingstoke Observer newspaper. This involved editing a Slimming World weight loss article, creating a whole page spread on holiday destinations, writing an article on decluttering your home in the new year and doing a skype interview with a famous Kodo artist and writing an article based on what I learnt from him.

UNIVERSITY WORK

MA BROADCAST JOURNALISM

QUAYS NEWS -REPORTER- 24/02/2021 - 2/06/2021

I am currently a reporter for a weekly local news programme. This involves creating a radio or TV package every week about a new fresh story that impacts people in the local area.

UNIT 12 DANCE STUDIO- REPORTER - 30/12/2020

I reported a story for Unit 12 dance studio in Winchester Hampshire that was based on their financial loss throughout the pandemic.

BSC TV AND BROADCASTING

VICTORY STUDIOS - PRESENTER- 23/03/2018 - 23/03/2020

Presented content such as, Varsity vs Southampton event, The Varsity 10th Anniversary Show, 2018 Christmas Broadcast, Portsmouth 2019 Fresher's Farye and the 2020, Re Fresher's Farye.

CCI TV - PRESENTER, CAMERA OPERATOR, SET DESIGN - 6/11/2018-25/02/2020

Took on a variety of roles such as presenting, camera operating and set design in different shows such as, games shows and magazine shows.

OTHER

THE FRAGRANCE SHOP – SALES ASSISTANT- 29/09/2020-13/06/2021

PERSONAL BEST EDUCATION – SOCIAL ACTION LEADER – 1/07/2019-1/08/2019

PERSONAL BEST EDUCATION – TEAM LEADER – 2/07/2018-27/07/2018

GREENE KING - WAITRESS - 16/04/2017-11/09/2017

BUILD A BEAR WORKSHOP - PARTY ENTERTAINER - 2/11/2017-6/01/2016

EDUCATION

University of Salford MA Broadcast Journalism

GRADE: Distinction 2020-2021

The University of Portsmouth BSC degree Television and Broadcasting

GRADE: 2:1

Sept 2017- July 2020

Andover College Andover Hampshire 90 Credit Diploma in Creative Media Production

GRADE: D*D*D Sept 2015- July 2017

Test Valley School Stockbridge Hampshire

 $5\; \mathsf{GCSE''s} \; \mathsf{including} \; \mathsf{Maths}, \; \mathsf{English} \; \mathsf{Language} \; \mathsf{and} \; \mathsf{Literature}, \; \mathsf{ICT}, \; \mathsf{Art} \; \mathsf{and} \; \mathsf{Religious} \; \mathsf{Studies}$

Sept 2010- July 2015

REFFERENCE •

Charlie Watts

Eldon Building, Southsea, Portsmouth, Southsea PO1 2DJ

Charlie.watts@port.ac.uk

023 9284 8484